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REID'S PRAIRIE BAPTIST CHURCH
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We E. Andrews, Cynthls Ray, T. A. Sanders and Sussn HcAlpine met in ths

schoolhoums, wiick wss on the northaide of Held's Prairie, for the

purpoge of erganizing a Baptlst Chureh., They elected to csll it Reld's

Proiris Baptigt Church, Rev. J. M. Clayton, migsicnery for the

Evergrecn Asecclation, served as prescher and moderator for thia firat
meeting. Durlng this meseting Rev. Claytem w&s cklled as pastor of ithe
newly fermed church. He accepted the crll for cme (1) year and served

for the next three (3) lm that capseity. The first demcon to serve this
courek was J. J. EeConnell. Brothers J. J. EsConnell sand T. 4. Denford
were alected as messengers to carry the petltlonary latter to the
Evergreen Asscoclatlcn. The flrat protrected weeting te be held by

field's Prairle Baptlist Church was held at this time., (m October 25, 1880,

Erother T, J, Denford reported that the church had been received by the
Evorgreen Asasoclatlion. In April, 1886, the members orgenized ths Sunday
School depertment of the church.

On July B, lBd4, a speclal maeting wasz cslled for be purpose of
gtarting & bullding progres. ‘Erother D. A. MeAlplne donated a lot of
land next te the aschool property facing the Navasota Stage Koad. The
gift of land was accepted unamimously by the ehureh, The bullding
weE eoupleted on thelnsaide between September, 1897 and July, 1898, The

building was to be constructed of pine lumber and face ths rerd, At
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the mseting of Mareh 11, 1899, it was enncunced that the chursh
building waa free of debt,

When the road wes black-tepped and moved bto rum in back of ths
church house, the front deors and beck windows wera changed so that the
roed was cnce more im rront of the church, In 1947 whken slectricty
was intreduced, the srea the bullding wna wired and lights instelled,
The next bulldirg achlevement ceme in 1952 whoan the Sunday Sehool winge
were added to the originel building. The new fleoor wes izid in the
spring ef 1962, The windowa were alsc replacsd at this tims, The
latept sddition to the eburech buildiﬁg were the Sunday School rocuas
which wers ccmpleted this past summer,

Through the ysars, there has beesn twe perleds for which recopds
ére not availehle. One perlod of nine years and two shorter periocds,

A check of the records show that in the seventy-five (75) year history
of the church nineteen (19) pastors served thes church with four {4) of
them serving again at later detes, Tudlr! sevanty (V0) yesrs after the
erection of the ehurch Loumses, 1t is still in uaa, Tha bullding serves
a2 & center of worship for a ehurch of thirty=-sixz (36) reaident memberp,

dorsolp servicee are held twice each Sunday.
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